Contact

613-402-7453 (Mobile) whanchristopher@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ christopherwhan (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Writing

Editing

Project Management

Honors-Awards

Canadian Community Newspaper Awards - Outstanding Campus Paper

Christopher Whan

Communications Coordinator - Métis Nation of Ontario

Greater Ottawa Metropolitan Area

Summary

Experienced journalist with a demonstrated history of working in the print and online media industry. Skilled in writing, editing, and various online publishing platforms. Strong media and communication professional with a College Diploma focused in Journalism from Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology.

Experience

Métis Nation of Ontario Communications Coordinator December 2019 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Corus Entertainment
Online News Reporter - Ottawa
April 2018 - December 2019 (1 year 9 months)
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

Postmedia Network Inc.
Reporter
November 2017 - January 2018 (3 months)
Ottawa, Canada Area

Metroland Media Group Reporter June 2017 - November 2017 (6 months) Ottawa, Canada Area

TV Media Inc Paginator and Editorial Contributor September 2015 - May 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Education

Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology College Diploma, Journalism · (2013 - 2015)